

**Abernethy Primary School  
School Fund meeting**

**Date : 11/09/23**

**Fiona Whittet (FW), Margaret Beattie (MB), Morag Hodgkinson (MH)**

	Discussion	Action
Committee Admin	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Constitution reviewed and signed by the committee</li> <li>2. Members Declaration completed and signed by the members</li> </ol>	<p style="text-align: center;">Completed</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Completed</p>
Previous Minutes / outstanding Actions		
School Fund Overview	<p>MB updated on current funds. Provide a copy of School fund Summary to each member</p> <hr/> <p><b>Current SF Totals: 1558.83</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>General Fund: £3.86</b></p> <hr/> <p>Trips balance £311.68 (105.18)</p> <hr/> <p>Eco - £184.95</p>	          <p>This balance will increase when payments for Road race are received.</p>   <p>MB to check payment from National Trust for Transport contribution towards P1 trip to Huntingtower of £206.50 not received. E-mail has been sent to query this.</p>   <p>FW, MH agreed MB to buy 3 litter pickers and rechargeable batteries. FW will send letter to Jamesfield for contribution of plants to tidy pots around the school.</p>

	Fundraising - £986.46	FW sent E-mail to teachers asking for ideas on what to spend fundraising money on.
	IT balance: £64.73	Nursery to advise what they want to buy with this money. This is left over as an item previously ordered did not arrive.
	P7 Activities £9.67	Will go towards Glenshee residential
AOB		
Date of Next Meeting	December 2023	

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_ Fiona Whittet

\_\_\_\_\_ Morag Hodgkinson

\_\_\_\_\_ Margaret Beattie